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16th Oec.

Sir,

I have to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of

the 26th ultimo, relative to

your occount for lead grom

and Plctoor furmiseed to the

sic nations dediams in may

last, and in reply I have to

inform you that the accounts

in question were returned to

Mr Superintendent Gelkison

on the 14th ultimo, for amard.

ment, as a proper ander of

them could not be made

the prices seed quencitios

McRobert Sheira

Miller

Caliarnia

Ont.
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